


IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence. Unauthorised
communication and dealing with the information in the email may be a serious criminal
offence. If you have received this email in error, you are requested to contact the sender
and delete the email immediately.

From: Brereton, Paul MAJGEN @defence.gov.au> 
Sent: Tuesday, 18 February 2020 4:45 PM
To: @defence.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Letter as previously discussed. [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Please see the attached letter to me, and my attached draft response.

While I appreciate that this is in the area of responsibility of others, I would very much
appreciate any comments you might have on the draft response before I circulate it to others for
comment.

Regards,

PB

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence. Unauthorised
communication and dealing with the information in the email may be a serious criminal
offence. If you have received this email in error, you are requested to contact the sender
and delete the email immediately.

From: Aziz Melick < > 
Sent: Tuesday, 21 January 2020 3:29 PM
To: Brereton, Paul MAJGEN @defence.gov.au>
Cc: PETER FITZPATRICK < >
Subject: Letter as previously discussed.

Dear Paul,

I left a couple of messages re an appropriate e mail address but obviously you are flat out, inter
alia, .

Hopefully this address will reach you and I note, as there are two signatories, we have not
included an address.
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A response via e mail would be much appreciated  and if you would like a hard copy please
indicate an address.

Best,

Greg
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Subject: FW: RSL and SAS ASSOCIATION
Attachments: 200224 RSL-SASAssn - v3.docx

From: Brereton, Paul MAJGEN @defence.gov.au>  
Sent: Monday, 2 March 2020 1:42 PM 
To: @defence.gov.au>; 

@defence.gov.au> 
Cc: Gaynor, James MR @defence.gov.au>; Sneath, Fiona CDRE @defence.gov.au>; 

@defence.gov.au>; @defence.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: RSL and SAS ASSOCIATION [DLM=SENSITIVE] 

Sensitive

Colleagues, 

Further to Friday’s email, I have made a further addition at the end of the draft letter, in accordance with a 
discussion I had with IGADF last week, indicating his agreement. 

Please facilitate a quick turnaround on this so that I can release the letter. 

Regards, 

PBrereton 
P. BRERETON
MAJGEN
Assistant IGADF
Office of Inspector General ADF
BP25-
Tel: 
Mob: 

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence. Unauthorised 
communication and dealing with the information in the email may be a serious criminal offence. If you 
have received this email in error, you are requested to contact the sender and delete the email 
immediately. 

From: Brereton, Paul MAJGEN  
Sent: Thursday, 27 February 2020 2:49 PM 
To: @defence.gov.au>; 

@defence.gov.au> 
Cc: Gaynor, James MR @defence.gov.au>; Sneath, Fiona CDRE @defence.gov.au>; 

@defence.gov.au>; @defence.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: RSL and SAS ASSOCIATION [DLM=SENSITIVE] 
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Sensitive

Colleagues, 

I have made a few additions to this letter, in the light of some ideas that arose in the course of discussions with CDF 
yesterday. 

Once staffed, I am happy for it to go to CDF with the covering brief I have already approved. 

Regards, 

PBrereton 
P. BRERETON
MAJGEN
Assistant IGADF
Office of Inspector General ADF
BP25-
Tel: (
Mob: 

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence. Unauthorised 
communication and dealing with the information in the email may be a serious criminal offence. If you 
have received this email in error, you are requested to contact the sender and delete the email 
immediately. 

From: @defence.gov.au>  
Sent: Monday, 24 February 2020 4:00 PM 
To: Brereton, Paul MAJGEN @defence.gov.au>;  

@defence.gov.au> 
Cc: Gaynor, James MR @defence.gov.au>; Sneath, Fiona CDRE @defence.gov.au>; 

@defence.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: RSL and SAS ASSOCIATION [DLM=SENSITIVE] 

Sensitive

Dear Sir, 

 
 I have made a couple of minor editorial changes (still in 

track changes), including a formatting change which has brought your signature block back onto the last page.  I 
have also incorporated the minor change suggested by  

OBJ is still down, so I have not yet been able to get an OBJ ID for the document. 

Kind regards, 

Defence FOI 904/24/25 
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Assistant IGADF 
BP25  
Brindabella Park 
PO Box 7924 Canberra BC, ACT, 2610 
Tel: , Mob:  

@defence.gov.au 

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence. Unauthorised 
communication and dealing with the information in the email may be a serious criminal offence. If you 
have received this email in error, you are requested to contact the sender and delete the email 
immediately. 

From: Brereton, Paul MAJGEN @defence.gov.au>  
Sent: Friday, 21 February 2020 4:07 PM 
To: @defence.gov.au>;  

@defence.gov.au> 
Cc: Gaynor, James MR @defence.gov.au>; Sneath, Fiona CDRE @defence.gov.au>; 

@defence.gov.au> 
Subject: RSL and SAS ASSOCIATION [DLM=SENSITIVE] 

Sensitive

Dear , 

Please see, for your consideration and comment, a letter which I have received, and my proposed reply. 

The intention is that once settled, it will be the subject a noting brief to CDF before it is released.  Could you please 
draft this  – or have  do so. 

Although I was initially inclined to limit distribution, in my view there is nothing in the content which cannot be 
more widely circulated. 

Regards, 

PBrereton 
P. BRERETON
MAJGEN
Assistant IGADF
Office of Inspector General ADF
BP25
Tel: 
Mob: 

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence. Unauthorised 
communication and dealing with the information in the email may be a serious criminal offence. If you 
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have received this email in error, you are requested to contact the sender and delete the email 
immediately. 

From: Aziz Melick   
Sent: Tuesday, 21 January 2020 3:29 PM 
To: Brereton, Paul MAJGEN n@defence.gov.au> 
Cc: PETER FITZPATRICK  
Subject: Letter as previously discussed. 

Dear Paul, 

I left a couple of messages re an appropriate e mail address but obviously you are flat out, inter alia,  
 

Hopefully this address will reach you and I note, as there are two signatories, we have not included an address. 

A response via e mail would be much appreciated  and if you would like a hard copy please indicate an address. 

Best, 

Greg 

Defence FOI 904/24/25 
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